
From: Kelly Slavin
To: Foster, Tillman
Cc: Roberts, Karen; Davis, Rachel O.; User, OHCA
Subject: RE: Connecticut Group practice report
Date: Thursday, February 01, 2018 5:13:48 PM

Mr. Foster,
All of the offices listed on the Connecticut Group Practice are part of Connecticut
Orthopaedic Specialists, PC. .  If you need further clarification of this please let me
know.  Please remove Cindy Bova as a contact, she is no longer with the company.
Sincerely,
Kelly Slavin
 
Kelly Slavin
Connecticut Orthopaedic Specialists, PC
2408 Whitney Avenue
Hamden, CT  06518
Phone 203-407-3578
Fax 203-848-2352
kslavin@ct-ortho.com
 
From: Foster, Tillman [mailto:Tillman.Foster@ct.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2018 2:01 PM
To: Kelly Slavin <KSlavin@ct-ortho.com>
Cc: Roberts, Karen <Karen.Roberts@ct.gov>; Davis, Rachel O. <Rachel.Davis@ct.gov>; User, OHCA
<OHCA@ct.gov>; Cindy Bova (CT Orthodepaedic Specialists) <CBova@ct-ortho.com>
Subject: Connecticut Group practice report
 
Mr. Slavin-
 
This email message is acknowledgement of the Office of Health Care Access’ (OHCA)
receipt of Connecticut Orthopaedic Specialists (COS) CY 2017 Annual Group Practice filing
on January 31, 2018. After review of the filing, OHCA had a question in regards to the
information provided on the Business Entity worksheet.  Under the column heading
‘Name and address of each Business Entity that provides services as part of the Group Practice’
there was no information provided.  OHCA would like to confirm is this because all
the medical offices reported on the worksheet listed under the same COS, Professional
Corporation business name?
 
Sincerely,
 
Tillman Foster
Associate Health Care Analyst
Department of Public Health
Office of Health Care Access
410 Capitol Avenue
MS #13HCA, P.O. Box 340308

mailto:KSlavin@ct-ortho.com
mailto:Tillman.Foster@ct.gov
mailto:Karen.Roberts@ct.gov
mailto:Rachel.Davis@ct.gov
mailto:OHCA@ct.gov
mailto:kslavin@ct-ortho.com


Hartford, CT 06134
Phone: (860) 418-7031
Fax:     (860) 418-7053
Email: Tillman.Foster@CT.GOV
 

 
 
 

From: Greer, Leslie On Behalf Of Grouppracticefilings, OHCA
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 9:54 AM
To: Foster, Tillman <Tillman.Foster@ct.gov>; Roberts, Karen <Karen.Roberts@ct.gov>
Subject: Group practice report
 
 
 

From: Cindy Bova [mailto:CBova@ct-ortho.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:22 AM
To: Grouppracticefilings, OHCA
Cc: Kelly Slavin
Subject: Group practice report
 
Attached is the Group practice report for Connecticut Orthopaedic Specialists.
 

Cindy Bova
 
Connecticut Orthopaedic Specialists
2408 Whitney Ave.
Hamden, CT 06518
 
Telephone 203-407-3562
Fax 203-752-9269
 

mailto:Tillman.Foster@CT.GOV
mailto:Tillman.Foster@ct.gov
mailto:Karen.Roberts@ct.gov
mailto:CBova@ct-ortho.com


Annual Report 
Concerning Ownership of, or Affiliation with Group Medical Practices

Summary of Instructions

Sections 1(f) and (g) of P.A. 14-168, AN ACT CONCERNING JOINT VENTURES AND AFFILIATIONS OF 
GROUP MEDICAL PRACTICES (the "Act"), effective October 1, 2014, require that hospitals, hospital 
systems, and group medical practices comprised of thirty or more physicians ("filers"), submit to the Attorney 
General ("OAG") and to the Department of Public Health ("DPH") an Annual Report providing information 
concerning the filers, and group practices that may be owned by or affiliated with the filers. 

The Annual Report must be filed with the Attorney General and with the DPH Office of Health Care Access 
("OHCA") no later than December 31, 2014 and annually thereafter.

This file includes the spreadsheets needed to fullfill the Annual Reporting requirement.  There are three tabs 
(Medical Practices, Physician Name, and Business Entity that all must be completed.  Further instructions are 
provided on the individual tabs.  The file should be electronically submitted to the following email address: 
GroupPracticeFilings@ct.gov

Key Definitions:
(1) "Affiliation" means the formation of a relationship between two or more entities that permits the entities to 
negotiate jointly with third parties over rates for professional medical services; 

(2) "Hospital" has the same meaning as provided in section 19a-490 of the general statutes; 

(3) "Hospital system" means: (A) A parent corporation of one or more hospitals and any entity affiliated with 
such parent corporation through ownership, governance or membership, or (B) a hospital and any entity 
affiliated with such hospital through ownership, governance or membership; 

(4) "Group practice" - please reference the P.A. 14-168 section 1(a)

(5) "Primary service area" means the smallest number of zip codes from which the group practice draws at 
least seventy-five per cent of its patients.  

Primary Service Areas ("PSAs") are defined by a set of postal zip codes.  The Act defines PSA to mean "the 
smallest number of zip codes from which the group practice draws at least seventy-five per cent of its 
patients."  

Click on the following for a full copy of the Filing Instructions.

The Medicare.gov website was used for medical/physician specialties in the attached spreadsheets.  For the 
list of specialties and descriptions of each please refer to the Medicare.gov website by clicking on the link 
below:
http://www.medicare.gov/physiciancompare/staticpages/resources/specialtydefinitions.html?AspxAutoDetectC
ookieSupport=1

http://www.ct.gov/dph/lib/dph/ohca/notifications/grouppractices/annual_report_instructions.docx
http://www.ct.gov/dph/lib/dph/ohca/notifications/grouppractices/annual_report_instructions.docx
http://www.ct.gov/dph/lib/dph/ohca/notifications/grouppractices/annual_report_instructions.docx
http://www.medicare.gov/physiciancompare/staticpages/resources/specialtydefinitions.html?AspxAutoDetectCookieSupport=1
http://www.medicare.gov/physiciancompare/staticpages/resources/specialtydefinitions.html?AspxAutoDetectCookieSupport=1


Medical Practice Data

Group Practice Reporting Page 2 of 14 Medical Practice Data

Date of Filing --------------------------------------------------------------> December 31, 2017
Full Legal Name of Entity Reporting ------------------------------> Connecticut Orthopaedic Speciailist, PC
Type of Provider Reporting (see options below) -------------> Group Practice
(Hospital, Hospital System, Group Practice)

(1) (2) (3) (4)

Line
Name of Group Practice being reported Description of the nature of the relationship of the 

Hospital or Hospital System to the Group Practice

Is the Group Practice reported owned 
or affiliated by the Hospital or 

Hospital System?
1 Connecticut Orthopaedic Specialists, PC N/A No
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

Hospitals, Hospital Systems, and Group Practices with 30 or more physicians
Written Report due by December 31st annually



Medical Practice Data

Group Practice Reporting Page 3 of 14 Medical Practice Data

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

22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42



Medical Practice Data

Group Practice Reporting Page 4 of 14 Medical Practice Data

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

43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50



Physician Name Data

Group Practice Reporting Page 5 of 14 Physician Name Data

Date of Filing -----------------------------------------------------------------> 12/31/2015, 12/31/2016, 12/31/2017
Full Legal Name of Entity Reporting ----------------------------------> Connecticut Orthopaedic Specialists, PC
Type of Provider Reporting (see options below) -----------------> Group Practice

(Hospital, Hospital System, Group Practice)

If more than one Group Practice is being reported, please follow the instructions below to add additional tabs.
1 Right click on the the "PhysicianName" tab below
2 Click the "Move or Copy" option
3 Under the heading "Before Sheet:,"  click on "Business Entity"
4 Click inside the "create a copy" box
5 Click "OK"

Name of Group Practice -------------------------------------> Connecticut Orthopaedic Specialists, PC

(1) (2) (3)
Line Physician Name (Last, First) Physician Specialty(s)

When user clicks into a cell below, a dropdown box appears 
allowing the user to enter multiple services. Users must select one 
service at a time when entering services.

1 Aversa, John Orthopaedic Surgeon
2 Beiner, John Orthopaedic Surgeon
3 Bradburn, Hubert Orthopaedic Surgeon
4 Caminear, David Podiatry
5 Cohen, David Orthopaedic Surgeon
6 DeLott, Jeffrey Podiatry
7 DeLuca, Peter Orthopaedic Surgeon
8 Diana, Richard Orthopaedic Surgeon
9 Ferrucci, Allen Orthopaedic Surgeon

10 Kaplan, Norman Orthopaedic Surgeon
11 Kelley, John Orthopaedic Surgeon
12 Klauser, Jeffrey Orthopaedic Surgeon
13 Kramer, Kenneth Orthopaedic Surgeon

Hospitals, Hospital Systems, and Group Practices with 30 or more physicians
Written Report due by December 31st annually



Physician Name Data

Group Practice Reporting Page 6 of 14 Physician Name Data

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

14 Marino, John Psychiatry (geriatric)
15 McCallum, John Orthopaedic Surgeon
16 Minotti, Philip Orthopaedic Surgeon
17 Moran, Thomas Orthopaedic Surgeon
18 Patel, Rakesh Pain Management
19 Ruwe, Patrick Orthopaedic Surgeon
20 Scanlan, Mark Orthopaedic Surgeon
21 Sella, Enzo Orthopaedic Surgeon
22 Tomak, Sanda Orthopaedic Surgeon
23 Murphy, Michael Orthopaedic Surgeon
24 Lieponis, Jonas Orthopaedic Surgeon
25 Weisman, Ted Orthopaedic Surgeon
26 Lahav, Amit Orthopaedic Surgeon



Physician Name Data

Group Practice Reporting Page 7 of 14 Physician Name Data

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

27 Schachter, Aaron Orthopaedic Surgeon
28 White, Martin Orthopaedic Surgeon
29 Luster, Steven Orthopaedic Surgeon
30 Lorenze, Mark Orthopaedic Surgeon
31 Bernstein, Richard Orthopaedic Surgeon
32 Irving, John Orthopaedic Surgeon
33 Lynch, Christopher Orthopaedic Surgeon
34 Reznik, Alan Orthopaedic Surgeon
35 Wijesekera, Shirvinda Orthopaedic Surgeon
36 Zell, Richard Orthopaedic Surgeon
37 Shia, Derek Orthopaedic Surgeon
38 Altman, Mark Orthopaedic Surgeon
39 Arlis-Mayor, Stephanie Orthopaedic Surgeon



Physician Name Data

Group Practice Reporting Page 8 of 14 Physician Name Data

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

40 Daigneault, John Orthopaedic Surgeon
41 Mayor, Rowland Orthopaedic Surgeon
42 Sumner, Jeffrey Orthopaedic Surgeon
43 Wu, Joseph Orthopaedic Surgeon



Business Entity Data

Group Practice Reporting Page 9 of 14 Business Entity Data

Date of Filing ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------> December 31, 2017
Full Legal Name of Entity Reporting ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------> Connecticut Orthopaedic Specialists, PC
Type of Provider Reporting (see options below) -----------------------------------------------------------------------> Group Practice

(Hospital, Hospital System, Group Practice)

If more than one Group Practice is being reported, please follow the instructions below to add additional tabs. 
1 Right click on the the "BusinessEntity" tab below
2 Click the "Move or Copy" option
3 Under the heading "Before Sheet:,"  click on "(move to end)"
4 Click inside the "create a copy" box
5 Click "OK"

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6)

Line Name and address of Group Practice Location
Primary Service Area as defined in Section 
1(11) of PA 14-168

Name and address of each Business Entity that 
provides services as part of the Group Practice Description of services at this location

When user clicks into a cell below, a dropdown box appears 
allowing the user to enter multiple services. Users must select 
one service at a time when entering services.

1

84 North Main Street

Branford

Branford/06405-18% ; East Haven/06512-11% ; 
Guilford/06437-10% ; Madison/06443-7% ; New 
Haven/06513-4%; North Branford/06471-4% ; North 
Haven/06473-4%; West Haven/06516-3% ; 
Wallingford/06492-3% ; Clinton/06413-3% ; 
Northford/06472-3% ; Hamden/06514-2% ; 
Milford/06460-2% ; Cheshire/06410-2% Orthopaedic Practice, Orthopaedic Surgeon

2

450 Boston Post Road

Guilford

Guilford/06437-16% ; Branford/06405-12% ; 
Madison/06443-11% ; East Haven/06512-8% ; 
Clinton/06413-5% ; North Branford/06471-4% ; New 
Haven/06513-2%; North Haven/06473-2% ; West 
Haven/06516-2% ; Killingworth/06419-2% ; 
Wallingford/06492-2% ; Northford/06472-2% ; Old 
Saybrook/06475-2%; Hamden/06514-1%; 
Milford/06460-1% Orthopaedic Practice

3

2408 Whitney Avenue

Hamden

North Haven/06473-10% ; Hamden/06514-8% ; 
Wallingford/06492-8% ; Hamden/06518-7% ; 
Cheshire/06410-6% ; Hamden/06517-5% ; East 
Haven/06512-4% ; West Haven/06516-4% ; New 
Haven/06511-4% ; New Haven/06513-4% ; 
Branford/06405-3% ; Milford/06460-2% ;  
Woodbridge/06525-2% ; New Haven/06515-2%; 
Guilford/06437-2% ; Orange/06477-2% ; 
Northford/06472-2%; Meriden/06472-2% Orthopaedic Practice

4

258 South Broad Street

Milford

Milford/06460-24% ; West Haven/06516-13% ; 
Milford/06461-8% ; Orange/06477-6% ;  Shelton/06484-
3% ; Stratford/06614-3% ; North Haven/06473-2% ; 
Trumbull/06611-2% ; Branford/06405-2% ; 
Woodbridge/06525-2% ; Hamden/06514-1% ; 
Wallingford/06492-2% ; New Haven/06511-1%; 
Seymour/06483-1% ; Guilford/06437-1% Orthopaedic Practice

Hospitals, Hospital Systems and Group Practices with 30 or more physicians
Written Report due by December 31st annually



Business Entity Data

Group Practice Reporting Page 10 of 14 Business Entity Data

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

330 Orchard Street

New Haven

06516/West Haven-10% ; 06511/New Haven-9% ;  
06473/North Haven-6% ; 06513/New Haven-5% ; 
06514/Hamden-5% ; 06512/East Haven-5%; 
Branford/06405-5%; 06492/Wallingford-4% ; 
06515/New Haven-4% ; 06460/Milford-4% ; 
06477/Orange-3% ; 06517/Hamden-3% ;  
06410/Cheshire-3% ; 06525/Woodbridge-3% ; 
Guilford/06437-3%; Madison/06443-2%; 
Hamden/06518-2% Orthopaedic Practice

6

330 Boston Post Road

Orange

West Haven/06516-20% ; Milford/06460-12% ; 
Orange/06477-10% ; Milford/06461-4%;  
Woodbridge/06525-4% ; Branford/06405-3% ;New 
Haven/06511-3% ; Shelton/06484-3%; New 
Haven/06513-2% ; Wallingford/06492-2% ; New 
Haven/06515-2% ; Hamden/06514-2% ; 
Ansonia/06401-2% ; Stratford/06614-2% ; North 
Haven/06473-2%; Seymour/06483-2%; East 
Haven/06512-2% Orthopaedic Practice

7

One Greenwich Place

Shelton

Shelton/06484-19% ; Seymour/06483-7% ; 
Ansonia/06401-6% ; Milford/06460-8% ; Derby/06418-
5% ; Stratford/06614-5% ; Trumbull/06611-4% ; 
Oxford/06478-3% ; West Haven/06516-3% ; 
Milford/06461-3% ; Orange/06477-3% ; 
Naugatuck/06770-2% ; Monroe/06468-2% ;North 
Haven/06473-1% ;Wallingford/06492-1%; 
Branford/06405-1% ; Woodbridge/06525-1% Orthopaedic Practice



Business Entity Data

Group Practice Reporting Page 11 of 14 Business Entity Data

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

1000 Yale Avenue/701 North Colony Rd

Wallingford

Wallingford/06492-21% ; Cheshire/06410-8% ; North 
Haven/06473-8% ; Meriden/06450-7% ; 
Hamden/06514-4% ; Meriden/06451-3% ; 
Hamden/06518-3% ; East Haven/06512-2% ; New 
Haven/06512-2% ; West Haven/06516-2% ; 
Hamden/06517-2% ; Branford/06405-2% ; 
Guilford/06437-2% ; Southington/06489-1% ; 
Northford/06472-2% ; Durham/06422-1% ; New 
Haven/06513-2% ; Milford/06460-1% Orthopaedic Practice

10

12 Bokum Road

Essex

Old Saybrook/06475-15%; Clinton/06413-10%;  Old 
Lyme/06371-10%; Westbrook/06498-8%; Essex/06426-
6%; Deep River/06417-6%; Madison/06443-5;  
Ivoryton/06442-4%;     Chester/06412-5%; 
Killingworth/06419-4%;  East Haddam/06423-3% Orthopaedic Practice

11
1353 Boston Post Road

Madison

Madison/06405-33%; Clinton/06413-20%; 
Guilford/06437-10%; Killingworth/06419-8%; Old 
Saybrook/06475-4% Orthopaedic Practice

12

469 West Main Street

Branford

East Haven/06512-16% ; Branford/06405-14% ; 
Guilford/06437-8% ; West Haven/06516-6% ; New 
Haven/06513-6% ; Madison/06443-4% ; North 
Haven/06473-4%; North Branford/06471-3% ; 
Milford/06460-3% ; Wallingford/06492-3% ; 
Northford/06472-3% ; New Haven/06511-3% ; 
Hamden/06514-2% ; Clinton/06413-2% Orthopaedic Practice

13

30 Commerce Park

Milford

West Haven/06516-15% ; Milford/06460-14% ; 
Orange/06477-7% ; Milford/06461-5% ; East 
Haven/06512-4% ; North Haven/06473-3% ; 
Branford/06405-3% ; Shelton/06484-3% ; 
Stratford/06614-3% ; Hamden/06514-3% ; 
Woodbridge/06525-3% ; Wallingford/06492-2% ; New 
Haven/06513-2% ; Ansonia/06401-1% ; 
Hamden/06518-2% ; New Haven/06511-2% ; 
Guilford/06437-2% ; New Haven/06518-2%; Orthopaedic Practice



Business Entity Data

Group Practice Reporting Page 12 of 14 Business Entity Data

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

9 Washington Ave Hamden

North Haven/06473-11% ; Hamden/06514-8% ; 
Wallingford/06492-7% ; Hamden/06518-6% ; West 
Haven/06516-6% ; New Haven/06511-5% ; East 
Haven/06512-5% ; Cheshire/06410-4% ; 
Hamden/06517-4%; New Haven/06513-4%; 
Milford/06460-3% ; Branford/06405-3% ; New 
Haven/06515-3% ; Woodbridge/06525-3%; 
Orange/06477-2%; Northford/06472-2% Orthopaedic Practice

15 47 Clapboard Hill Rd Guilford Patients not seen at this location Orthopaedic Practice

16

6 Woodland Rd Madison

East Haven/06512-8% ; Branford/06405-10% ; 
Wallingford/06492-6% ; West Haven/06516-5% ; 
Guilford/06437-5% ;North Haven/06473-3% ; 
Clinton/06413-3% ; Meriden/06450-3% ; 
Madison/06443-5% ; New Haven/06513-4% ;  
Milford/06460-3%; Hamden/06514-3%; Hamden/06518-
3%; Cheshire/06410-8%; North Branford/06471-2%; 
Northford/06472-2%;  Meriden/06451-2%; Old 
Saybrook/06475-2%; New Haven/06511-2%; 
Killingworth/06419-1%; Milford/06461-1%; 
Orange/06477-1% Orthopaedic Practice

17

1224 Main Street Branford

Branford/06405-17% ; East Haven/06512-12% ; 
Guilford/06437-11% ; Madison/06443-7% ; North 
Haven/06473-4% ; North Branford/06471-4% ; New 
Haven/06513-5% ; West Haven/06516-3% ; 
Clinton/06413-2% ; Wallingford/06492-3% ; 
Northford/06472-2% ; New Haven/06511-2% ; 
Hamden/06514-2% ; Hamden/06517-2% Orthopaedic Practice



Business Entity Data

Group Practice Reporting Page 13 of 14 Business Entity Data

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

2200 Whitney Ave Hamden

Hamden/06514-10% ; North Haven/06473-10% ;  New 
Haven/06511-7% ; Hamden/06517-7% ;  
Wallingford/06492-6% ;Hamden/06518-6%;           New 
Haven/06513-5% ; Cheshire/06410-5% ;       East 
Haven/06512-4% ; West Haven/06516-4% ; New 
Haven/06515-3% ; Branford/06405-2% ; 
Northford/06472-2% ; Woodbridge/06525-2% ; New 
Haven/06519-2% ; Guilford/06437-2% Orthopaedic Practice

20

148 East Ave, Ste 170 Norwalk

Westport/06880-18% ; Norwalk/06851-16% ; 
Norwalk/06854-12% ; Norwalk/06850-8% ; 
Wilton/06897-3% ; Norwalk/06855-5% ; Fairfield/06824-
3% ; Monroe/06468-2% ; Darien/06820-2% ; New 
Canaan/06840-2%; Ridgefield/06877-2%; 
Shelton/06484-2%; Stamford/06902-2% Orthopaedic Practice

21

464 Boston Post Rd Orange

West Haven/06516-15% ; Milford/06460-21% ; 
Orange/06477-7% ; Milford/06461-8% ; New 
Haven/06511-3% ; Branford/06405-2% ;East 
Haven/06512-2% ; Woodbridge/06525-2% ; 
Hamden/06514-3% ; North Haven/06473-2% ; New 
Haven/06515-2% ; Shelton/06484-2% ; ;Ansonia/06401-
2% ; New Haven/06519-2% ; Stratford/06614-2% Orthopaedic Practice

23
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34



Business Entity Data

Group Practice Reporting Page 14 of 14 Business Entity Data

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
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